
 

 
 
 

    

Memo 
 
Date: August 8, 2022 
 
To: All pastors, deacons, directors of religious education and bulletin 

editors 
 
From: Maggie Rousseau, director Disabilities Ministry; Office of Life, 

Dignity and Justice 

Re:  Day camp for Latino families living with disabilities 
 

 

The Disabilities Ministry is very excited to introduce this fall “El Campamento 
de Jesús,” a full day of friendship for Latino families living with disabilities. 

This is a full day camp for Latino persons with disabilities (12 years and older) 
accompanied by an adult family member. There is no cost to register for this 
event, transportation and food will be provided.  

Please use this Save the Date flyer to promote this upcoming event among the 
Latino community in your parish, we will be sending more information about 
this camp in the coming weeks. 

We are also looking for bilingual volunteers to help us with planning for this 
event and on camp day.  

For more information, please contact: 

• In English: Maggie Rousseau – mrousseau@archatl.com, 404-920-7682 
• In Spanish: Imelda Richárd – irichard@archatl.com, 404-920-7350 

https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Save-the-date-flyer-SPN.pdf
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